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From: Weeden_John

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2007 8:54 AM
To: coda

Subject: Arts Info Fair Thursday Hyde Hall

CODA is hosting a conference on arts leadership Thu  rsday 25 October from 9am to 6pm in 051
Barret Library.

'The Role of the Arts in Building Creative Communit ies'
This is a FREE event and is designed with students as its primary audience.

The Arts Information Fair in Hyde Hall in the Refre  ctory from 12noon-2pm involves a dozen local
arts groups presenting materials on their events, o pportunities and internships.

See conference itinerary attached for full details.
Be well,

John Weeden, '97
Assistant Director
Center for Outreach in the Development of the Arts

Rhodes College

2000 North Parkway
Memphis, Tennessee
38112 USA
T:901-843-3448

F: 901-843-3789

E: weedenj@rhodes.edu
www.rhodes.edu/coda

CODA prepares undergraduate students

in the principles of aesthetics, cultural policy
and professional practice with which the arts
invigorate culture and enlighten lives.



